Program Guidance 202.80 Early Learning Coalition Annual Report Attachment A – ELC Annual Report Template





# ANNUAL REPORT

# FY 2020-2021

The mission of the Early Learning Coalition of Orange County is to provide every child with equal access to high quality early learning programs by supporting those who help children grow and develop.

Our vision is for every child in Orange County to enter kindergarten with the foundation necessary to reach their full potential.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# Contents

Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services	1
Comprehansive Consumer Education	1
Provider Financial Supports	2
Training and Technical Assistance	3
Quality Activities for Infant and Toddler Care	
Monitoring	9
Inclusion	9
Data Summary	10
Children Served in School Readiness	10
Child Disenrollment	12
Provider Type	14
School Readiness Provider Revocation	14
Voluntary prekindergarten Provider Revocation	14
Children Served by Provider	15
Fiscal Summary	31
Program Funds (REVENUES)	31
Details of Expenditures by Fund Source	31
Coalition Staff and Related Expenditures	32

### Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services

#### **COMPREHENSIVE CONSUMER EDUCATION**

Describe how the Coalition coordinated resource and referral programs specifically related to the provision of comprehensive consumer education to parents and the public regarding participation in the school readiness program and parental choice.

Early Learning Coalition of Orange County coordinated resource and referral programs and engaged parents throughout the 2020-2021 fiscal year to provide comprehensive consumer education to parents and the public regarding parent choice and School Readiness (SR) in the following ways:

**Child Care Resource & Referral (CCRR)**—ELC Orange contracted with Community Coordinated Care for Children (4C) to provide childcare referrals to parents to make them aware of their options for high quality early education sites. Nearly half of the referral requests fielded involved calls for financial assistance.

**Outreach and Awareness**—ELC Orange Community Engagement Unit and 4C participated in several Outreach and Awareness events to reach Orange County's diverse population of parents. During these events, information about SR assistance and the importance of early education environments was given directly to parents of young children. ELCOC continued the emphasis of quality early learning programs through various channels and strategic community partnerships as well as media support including television, radio, print and digital.

**Community and Corporate Volunteer Outreach Program**: ELCOC Community Engagement Unit developed a strategic plan to engage community members in our literacy initiatives. In FY 19/20 hundreds of community members and leaders participated in one or more of the following programs:

- Preschool Ambassadors: An initiative, through Orlando Cares, Mayor Buddy Dyer's Cities of Service, which engages families in early literacy activities, increases pre-kindergarten enrollment and supports early literacy development in pre-kindergarten programs. Preschool Ambassadors went virtual during this time and offered opportunities including
- Ready Readers read to children in preschool classrooms weekly within Orange County to help provide greater exposure to books to support kindergarten readiness.
- Family Literacy Liaisons give training presentations to parents and families about the importance of reading to their children, as well as teach parents tools on how to read to their children for the most impact. They distribute family literacy toolkits to families to increase early literacy activities in the home. Spanish and English early literacy materials are incorporated in these trainings.
- ELCOC Celebrity Reader Program: Engages community influencers to showcase the importance of school readiness and early literacy by reading to a VPK classroom. As ambassadors they raise awareness and connect their network to one of the ELCOC initiatives.

- ELCOC Book Buddy Program: This program matches volunteers with a 4-year-old in a VPK classroom to promote reading, writing, and social skills by becoming pen pals and exchanging letters and books. The adult Book Buddy commits to respond to three letters from their book buddy and purchase three books in a school year. (ELCOC coordinates correspondence)
- Five to Thrive Food Drive: ELCOC hosts an annual food drive to replenish infant and toddler foods in Second Harvest food pantries throughout Orange County. Volunteers can purchase items from an ELCOC approved list of age-appropriate foods or give a cash donation that goes towards food items to ensure children ages birth-to-five receive the proper nutrition so they can thrive in life.

#### **PROVIDER FINANCIAL SUPPORTS**

Provide a list of grants, awards, or bonuses offered to school readiness program providers to assist them in meeting applicable state requirements for childcare performance standards, implementing developmentally appropriate curricula and related classroom resources that support curricula, providing literacy supports, and providing professional development.

Include the qualifying criteria to receive financial support and related monitoring activities to verify appropriate use of support.

**Legacy Expansion Year Two:** The Early Learning Coalition of Orange County will expand on our Office of Early Learning Preschool Development Grant related to Child Assessment Best Practices through the implementation of effective developmentally appropriate instruction in classrooms. To meet this end, the ELC of Orange purchased and trained providers on The Creative Curriculum® Cloud. (This is the full Creative Curriculum Suite that aligns with the TS GOLD system)

As expected through effective training, on-going technical assistance, and communities of practice there was effective implementation of Creative Curriculum with early care and education programs that are using TSGold. This melding of targeted instructional support with age-appropriate authentic assessment promoted child outcomes. Additionally, early care and education practitioners gained deeper understandings of child development and its role in scaffolding instruction for evidenced child growth, development, and learning.

**Professional Development Grants:** These grants were intended for early care and education providers who have participated in professional development from the Division of Early Learning and Department of Children and Families. To participate you must be employed at a contracted School Readiness and/or Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Program within the boundaries of Orange County. Additionally, you must provide documentation of: a) Florida residency, b) high school diploma from an accredited school, GED, or college degree, c) employment by a licensed or license-exempt childcare facility or a licensed family childcare home, d) Work a minimum of 20 hours per week with a birth through pre-k population, e) sponsorship of the child program which employs them.

**School Readiness Curriculum Grants:** This grant application was to receive up to \$1000.00 in SR Curriculum funding. The SR Curriculum grants are to support any residual impact COVID-

19 had on your business's ability to offer and support the School Readiness program in its entirety. That includes costs associated with a) providing SR curricular service to enrolled students, and b) costs associated with curricular materials, literacy supports, manipulatives, training, technology, or subscriptions, etc.

**VPK Curriculum Grants:** This grant Application was to receive up to \$1000.00 in VPK Curriculum funding. The VPK Curriculum grants are to support any residual impact COVID-19 had on your business's ability to offer and support the VPK program in its entirety. That includes costs associated with a) providing SR curricular service to enrolled students, and b) costs associated with curricular materials, literacy supports, manipulatives, training, technology, or subscriptions, etc.

**Florida Association for the Education of Young Children (FLAEYC):** ELC Orange distributed 76 scholarships for directors and providers to attend the statewide conference and leadership day. Providers were also awarded additional funds for Continuing Education Units (CEUS) to maintain their credentials. Criteria for FLAEYC: Providers in good standing with ELC Orange applied for participation and submitted documentation after their conference attendance. Providers attended designated workshops and completed CEU Evaluation paperwork.

**National Family Child Care Home Association:** A significant number of family childcare providers received a scholarship to attend the Virtual National Family Child Care Home Association Annual Conference and 25 Memberships. Criteria for NFCCHA: Providers in good standing with ELC Orange applied for participation and submitted documentation after their conference attendance. Providers attended designated workshops and completed CEU Evaluation paperwork.

**Child Development Associates (CDA):** The CDA program provided financial support in two ways:

- Individual Scholarships: Due to the pandemic all courses were provided free of charge.
- Teacher Incentives: Financial incentives were provided to participating teachers upon being awarded the National Child Development Associate (CDA) Credential.

CDA Eligibility: Providers with eligible teachers applied; priority was to ELC orange providers operating in "at risk" zip codes.

In addition to financial support, the coalition provided 1000 Microsoft Surfaces to School Readiness contracted early care and education programs. This meant that all SR programs have a current piece of technology in the early care and education classroom to promote ongoing coaching, professional development, and technical assistance. In addition to tools for on-going child assessment documentation and resources for target individualized instruction.

#### TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Provide a list and description of training and/or technical assistance activities the coalition offered to school readiness program providers, staff, and parents in each of the following areas.

- Early Learning Standards
  - Putting the Pieces Together: Integrating High-Quality Interactions, Lesson Planning, and Child Assessment. Wake up from the Standard headache: Repairing relationships between Standards, Child assessment, and Teacher-Child Interactions
- Child Screenings and Assessments
  - Teaching Strategies Gold This session will explain how to: 1) Observe and document children's development and learning over time 2) Support, guide, and inform planning and instruction 3) Identify children who might benefit from special help, screening or further evaluation 4) Report and communicate with family members and others 5) Collect child outcome information as one part of a larger accountability system 6) Provide reports to administrators to guide program planning and professional development opportunities
  - Curriculum and Assessment In this online course providers will take 20 hours/2.0 CEU's course work to learn about Curriculum and Assessment. In this course providers will be expected to take 14 individual courses to make up the 20 hours of coursework. These classes are online and self-paced. This course is designed to assist providers with the Professional Development Requirement of 20 hours of IACET training.
  - **Classroom Visits and Observations** This course is designed to help center leaders conduct effective classroom observations to improve teaching practices
  - Engaging Children with Speech Delays 0-3 years of age Many early childhoods professionals work with children 0-3 that are developing at different rates. Creating supportive, stimulating educational environments for children who might have a speech delay is a priority for many teachers. Knowing intervention strategies can increase the child's ability to express what they need and want. This training provides an opportunity for professionals in early childhood education to share their experiences and develop strategies for supporting the development of children's language in the classroom.
- Developmentally Appropriate Curricula and Character Development
  - Nemours BrightStart Level One training Nemours BrightStart! is a multisensory approach to literacy for at-risk children in a Pre-K classroom. This is a 2 day/12-hour training that will teach you how to implement the program in a small group setting at your center.
  - National Child Development Associate (CDA) Foundations Training Course - Through this application process, you will become familiar with this Learning Management System that you will be using throughout this program. Training will consist of on-line content and face-to-face sessions. Due to the on-line component, access to a reliable computer and internet is required to successfully complete this program.
  - Child Development and Learning In this online course providers will take 20 hours/2.0 CEU's of course work to learn about child development and learning. In this course providers will be expected to take 16 individual courses to make up the

20 hours of coursework. These classes are online. Participants will be expected to complete all course work by June 15, 2019. This course is designed to assist providers with the Professional Development Requirement of 20 hours of IACET training.

- A Lifetime of Survival (The Six Skills of Survival for Young Children) The purpose of this session is to help participants understand the Six Skills of Survival in which are critical to a child's social-emotional development. Social emotional development is an essential portion of a child's overall development. With this it's critical that educators working with young children understand its foundation. These six skills of survival include attachment, belonging, self-regulation, collaboration, contribution, and adaptability. In this presentation we will talk about each skill and what they may look like, both developed and underdeveloped.
- Engaging Dual-Language Learners in Preschool Classrooms: Many early childhoods professionals work with children and families with first languages that are different from their own. In these cases, early childhood professionals may find it difficult to create engaging learning environments for children who come to class without understanding English. Creating supportive, stimulating educational environments for dual-language learners is a priority for many teachers. This training provides an opportunity for professionals in early childhood education to share their experiences and develop strategies for supporting the development of dual-language learners in the preschool classroom.
- How to Prepare and Effective Lesson Plan This course is an introductory course designed to train teachers in lesson plan writing. We will also describe the components of an effective lesson plan and how they will help you create a quality learning experience for children, along with a brief overview of the Florida Standards. These standards will assist you in developing the learning objectives and understanding the correlation between learning activities and assessment practices.
- A Developmentally Appropriate Classroom Directors and Teachers will check and review their practices in their classrooms to make them Developmentally Appropriate. Teachers will daily incorporate some D. A. P. in their classrooms by a) Review and reorganize materials and areas every time is needed, b) Encourage children's play, move, and talk daily and as much as possible, c) Have daily and as much as possible meaningful interactions, using open ended activities, d) Always model respect and be aware and sensitive of differences (individual, learning styles and cultures).
- Early Math & Science Workshop This three-hour workshop will assist providers with a better understanding of how to improve mathematical thinking, science, and literacy in their program. This workshop is a hands-on interactive experience designed to further young children's interest in problem-solving and mathematical literacy. Providers will learn how to effectively nourish children's autonomy through play, explore the possibilities of combining, subtracting, and the effect that each process holds. You will learn to set the right foundations in our children's cognitive

development at an early age will assist their ability to deal with new and different educational challenges.

- Teacher-Child Interactions
  - Creating Classroom Connections Participants will learn how to use brain-based strategies and research to build and maintain connections with their students, as well as connecting students with their peers. These rituals and routines will promote positive behavior and foster caring interactions throughout the school family. Using the research of Dr. Becky Bailey and Conscious Discipline, participants will understand how to create a safe learning environment that fosters connections and meets the social emotional needs of their students.
  - **Foundations of Teacher Child Interactions** The CLASS (Classroom Assessment Scoring System) is a tool that evaluates teachers on their interactions with young children within their classroom. In this course participants will learn the three sections of CLASS: Emotional Support, Classroom Organization, and Instructional Support. They will also learn how the tool can be effective in promoting professional development as it provides feedback for teachers who can improve their teaching and provide quality instruction.
  - **Teacher-Child Interactions** This course will provide information on what teacher-child interaction is at their core, what is the CLASS tool, and what we can expect when we are evaluating
  - MMCI Infant & Toddler This class is for providers who would like to take the Infant Toddler M.M.C.I. sessions. MMCI is Making the Most of Classroom Interactions. This is a 24-hour/2.4 CEU class offered here at the Early Learning Coalition. In the training Teachers will: Learn alongside their peers in small groupcoaching sessions, Watch and reflect on real classroom videos of other teachers, learn to identify, and describe effective interactions in the classroom, build skills, insights, and strategies to apply CLASS concepts to teaching
  - MMCI Pre-K this class is for providers who would like to take the Pre-K M.M.C.I. sessions. MMCI is Making the Most of Classroom Interactions. This is a 20 hour/2 CEU class offered here at the Early Learning Coalition. In the training Teachers will: Learn alongside their peers in small group-coaching sessions, Watch and reflect on real classroom videos of other teachers, learn to identify, and describe effective interactions in the classroom, build skills, insights, and strategies to apply CLASS concepts to teaching
  - Exploring the Promise of the Classroom Assessment Scoring System -Research has shown that we acquire 85% of our intellect, personality, and skills by age five. This course will provide information on teacher-child interaction at their core, exploring the promise of the Classroom Assessment Scoring System (R) (CLASS) and what we can expect this fiscal year when we are evaluating. Learn to identify and describe effective interactions in the classroom, build skills, insights, and strategies to apply CLASS concepts to teaching.
- Age-Appropriate Discipline Practices
  - A Lifetime of Survival (The Six Skills of Survival for Young Children) The purpose of this session is to help participants understand the Six Skills of Survival

in which are critical to a child's social-emotional development. Social emotional development is an essential portion of a child's overall development. With this it's critical that educators working with young children understand its foundation. These six skills of survival include attachment, belonging, self-regulation, collaboration, contribution, and adaptability. In this presentation we will talk about each skill and what they may look like, both developed and underdeveloped.

- Taming the Zoo! Classroom wide approach to P.B.S In this course, you will learn how to help children with chronic behavior difficulties. The course will overview positive behavior and how to apply it in the classroom through the PB. S model, how to help children through the pandemic of COVID 19, and lastly, how positive reinforcement can guide children with social-emotional delays.
- **Promoting Social and Emotional Competence** Positive Behavioral Support Series. These modules were developed to provide a comprehensive, systems-wide approach for preventing problem behavior in young children. It includes three levels of prevention with intervention addressing the needs of all children within a preschool or early childhood setting. Interventions at the primary prevention level involve creating predictable, enriched, and safe settings for young children.
- Health and Safety
  - A Lifetime of Survival (The Six Skills of Survival for Young Children) - The purpose of this session is to help participants understand the Six Skills of Survival in which are critical to a child's social-emotional development. Social emotional development is an essential portion of a child's overall development. With this it's critical that educators working with young children understand its foundation. These six skills of survival include attachment, belonging, self-regulation, collaboration, contribution, and adaptability. In this presentation we will talk about each skill and what they may look like, both developed and underdeveloped.
  - Taming the Zoo! Classroom wide approach to PB.S In this course, you will learn how to help children with chronic behavior difficulties. The course will overview positive behavior and how to apply it in the classroom through the PB. S model, how to help children through the pandemic of COVID 19, and lastly, how positive reinforcement can guide children with social-emotional delays.
  - Promoting Social and Emotional Competence Positive Behavioral Support Series. These modules were developed to provide a comprehensive, systems-wide approach for preventing problem behavior in young children. It includes three levels of prevention with intervention addressing the needs of all children within a preschool or early childhood setting. Interventions at the primary prevention level involve creating predictable, enriched, and safe settings for young children.
- Nutrition

No training was provided

• First Aid

No training was provided

• Recognition of Communicable Diseases

No training was provided

- Child Abuse Detection and Prevention
  - Breaking the Silence: A Guide to Understanding and Preventing Sexual Abuse -- With such a growing rate of children being sexually abused, educators must act. By taking this course, educators will be enlightened on what sexual abuse is, who's more prone to being offenders, signs to look for, and how to help reduce the number of victims within your community and early learning center. Additionally, participants will be given a FREE curriculum kit from Lauren's Kids, a non-profit organization that fights to prevent sexual abuse through education and awareness. This kit will serve as a resource for directors to share information with the teachers and families in their centers.

#### QUALITY ACTIVITIES FOR INFANT AND TODDLER CARE

Provide a description of the quality activities and services the coalition provided to enhance infant and toddler care.

During FY 20-21, the Early Learning Coalition of Orange County provided 1252 coaching and technical assistance visits with Infant-Toddler teachers. This represents approximately 3500 hours of direct consultation into the best early care and education practices with infant and toddlers' children. Additionally, extensive training in the instructional assessment feedback loop garnered evidenced change in practice through increased CLASS scores in Infant and Toddler classrooms.

The National Child Development Associate (CDA) Training Program supports experienced infant and toddler teachers in obtaining their National CDA credential with a focus on Infant-Toddler. A qualified Infant Toddler Specialist offers specific training and classroom mentoring to assist teachers in developing skills and understanding to support young children's growth, development, and learning. The program consists of 80 hours of focused training based on the 8 CDA Subject Areas:

- 1. Planning a safe and healthy learning environment
- 2. Advancing children's physical and intellectual development
- 3. Supporting children's social and emotional development
- 4. Building productive relationships with families
- 5. Managing an effective program
- 6. Maintaining a commitment to professionalism
- 7. Observing and recording children's behavior
- 8. Understanding principles of child development and learning

Participants in this program prepare a Professional Portfolio and are equipped to demonstrate their competency in working with young children. Earning the CDA credential is a powerful step

in furthering their expertise in the field of early childhood education with the potential of advancing to a two-year or four-year degree.

#### MONITORING

Describe the process for monitoring of compliance with, and enforcement of, applicable state and local requirements.

VPK and School Readiness programs are monitored in accordance with Florida law and the VPK and School Readiness agreements. Non-compliance issues are addressed according to the non-compliance policies for VPK and School Readiness programs. Licensing issues are referred to by the Department of Children and Families. Based on the State CCDF Plan, Health and Safety violations identified in statute are applicable to the Coalition's Progression Monitoring Policy and Discipline.

The Coalition's Provider Relations Team (Internal Staff) provide training to provider owners and directors, providing compliance guidelines and reviewing provider contracts while the Monitoring and Technical Assistance Team (Itinerate Staff) visit facilities to make sure that state regulations are being followed.

#### INCLUSION

Describe the activities the coalition has implemented to promote inclusive childcare including responding to Warm-Line requests by providers and parents and providing developmental and health screenings to school readiness program children.

The Coalition offers support services to childcare providers to promote inclusive childcare. These services include technical assistance for teaching staff in the form of community resources and strategies for supporting the care and education of the children they serve. It also includes follow up observations of children with developmental concerns/special needs, and the provision of community resources to parents for accessing evaluation and therapeutic intervention services. Services also include a follow up for determination or verification of special needs funding requests by childcare providers of children with identified special needs in their care for whom they provide quality care and support. ELCOC Inclusion/Diagnostic team has partnered with several therapeutic agencies, creating memorandums of understanding to promote families' access to therapeutic services in a timelier manner.

4C offers developmental (ASQ) and health screenings (Hearing/Vision) to school readiness program children. The Inclusion Specialist Team then follows up with staff consult, child observation, a Battelle Developmental Inventory (BDI) assessment and/or a Preschool Language Scale (PLS-5) assessment. Inclusion specialists write up and discuss diagnostic reports with the family concerning child development, needs, support services and resources for children screened who demonstrate concerns.

### Data Summary

The following information is based on data collected from July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021.

#### **CHILDREN SERVED IN SCHOOL READINESS**

Number of children served in the school readiness program, by provider type, enumerated by age and eligibility priority category, reported as the number of children served during the month, the average participation throughout the month.

	Perio	d										
Categories	Jul-20	Aug-20	Sep-20	Oct-20	Nov-20	Dec-20	Jan-21	Feb-21	Mar-21	Apr-21	May-21	Jun-21
1. Licensed Private Centers	9,927	10,047	10,054	9,798	9,857	9,718	9,660	9,440	9,569	9,412	9,718	9,669
01 TCA	119	132	137	132	134	146	141	135	128	100	108	97
0-2 Years	46	47	53	47	49	52	52	49	50	36	35	28
3-5 Years	40	36	33	39	41	50	49	47	42	33	40	38
School Age	33	49	51	46	44	44	40	39	36	31	33	31
02 At Risk < 9	2,132	2,066	1,918	1,793	1,642	1,534	1,474	1,242	1,151	1,042	1,127	1,069
0-2 Years	866	813	754	711	677	632	601	518	483	464	492	475
3-5 Years	924	727	646	630	581	561	555	477	451	411	448	430
School Age 03 Econ Disadvantage <	342	526	518	452	384	341	318	247	217	167	187	164
SCH Age	6,240	5,243	5,269	5,239	5,417	5,501	5,575	5,730	5,999	6,101	6,224	6,437
0-2 Years	2,227	2,241	2,299	2,224	2,266	2,254	2,257	2,314	2,414	2,450	2,479	2,620
3-5 Years	4,013	3,002	2,970	3,015	3,151	3,247	3,318	3,416	3,585	3,651	3,745	3,816
School Age	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
05 At Risk Age 9-12	70	67	70	69	61	63	59	41	38	33	38	39
0-2 Years	0	0	1	1	2	2	3	1	1	1	1	0
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
School Age	70	67	69	68	59	61	55	40	37	32	37	39
06 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age	1,366	2,479	2,594	2,467	2,502	2,373	2,305	2,187	2,154	2,040	2,140	2,002
School Age	1,366	2,479	2,594	2,467	2,502	2,373	2,305	2,187	2,154	2,040	2,140	2,002
09 Head Start and VPK	0	60	66	98	101	101	106	105	99	96	81	25
3-5 Years	0	60	66	98	101	101	106	105	99	96	81	25
3. Large Family Child Care Home	43	39	41	42	42	41	36	37	35	35	34	34
01 TCA	2	2	2	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
0-2 Years	2	2	2	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
02 At Risk < 9	10	10	11	11	9	8	6	8	6	5	5	5
0-2 Years	4	4	4	4	4	3	2	3	3	3	3	3
3-5 Years	3	3	4	4	3	3	2	3	3	2	2	2
School Age 03 Econ Disadvantage <	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	0	0	0	0
SCH Age	27	22	22	23	25	26	25	25	24	25	24	24

DATA SU	MN	ЛАF	RY									
0-2 Years	11	10	10	10	9	10	10	10	10	11	11	11
3-5 Years	16	12	12	13	16	16	15	15	14	14	13	13
06 Econ Disadvantage - CH Age	4	5	6	6	6	5	5	4	5	5	5	5
School Age	4	5	6	6	6	5	5	4	5	5	5	5
. Licensed Family Child Care Home	104	101	107	107	115	113	117	98	111	115	121	129
01 TCA	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0
0-2 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0
3-5 Years	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
02 At Risk < 9	28	24	24	26	20	23	22	18	21	22	22	21
0-2 Years	15	13	14	14	12	13	11	7	6	7	8	7
3-5 Years	9	6	5	7	5	7	8	8	10	10	9	10
School Age	4	5	5	5	3	3	3	3	5	5	5	4
03 Econ Disadvantage < CH Age	58	54	53	52	61	60	64	57	63	65	70	79
0-2 Years	25	26	24	23	31	30	34	32	35	33	36	45
3-5 Years	33	28	29	29	30	30	30	25	28	32	34	34
05 At Risk Age 9-12	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1
School Age	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1
06 Econ Disadvantage - CH Age	16	21	29	28	33	29	30	23	25	26	27	28
School Age	16	21	29	28	33	29	30	23	25	26	27	28
. Registered Family Child												
Care Home	41	46	51	52	57	53	54	57	59	56	56	55
01 TCA	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
3-5 Years	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
02 At Risk < 9	8 2	11	9	12	8	7	8	6	8	8	8	8
0-2 Years	2	4	3 2	4	2 3	1 3	2 3	1 3	3 3	3	3	3
3-5 Years	3	3 4		5 5	3	3	3 3	3 2	3 2	3 2	3 2	3 2
School Age 03 Econ Disadvantage <			4									
CH Age	25	22	25	23	29	26	27	30	31	28	28	28
0-2 Years	11	9	11	10	14	12	13	14	14	13	12	12
3-5 Years	14	13	14	13	15	14	14	16	17	15	16	16
05 At Risk Age 9-12	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1
School Age 06 Econ Disadvantage -	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1
CH Age	7	11	16	16	20	20	19	20	19	19	19	18
School Age	7	11	16	16	20	20	19	20	19	19	19	18
. License-Exempt Centers	403	414	390	392	400	386	396	398	363	364	364	360
01 TCA	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
0-2 Years	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
3-5 Years	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
School Age	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
02 At Risk < 9	110	107	95	96	95	86	84	68	44	44	37	42
0-2 Years	53	54	48	45	43	39	38	30	20	19	14	15
3-5 Years	48	44	35	40	41	38	38	30	17	18	16	20

DATA SU	JMI	MA	RY									
School Age	9	9	12	11	11	9	8	8	7	7	7	7
03 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age	242	215	203	200	211	216	226	241	242	244	246	255
0-2 Years	91	92	92	86	85	89	89	96	98	95	94	100
3-5 Years	151	123	111	114	126	127	137	145	144	149	152	155
05 At Risk Age 9-12	4	1	1	2	2	2	2	1	1	0	0	0
School Age 06 Econ Disadvantage -	4	1	1	2	2	2	2	1	1	0	0	0
SCH Age	45	85	85	88	86	78	79	83	71	71	76	60
School Age	45	85	85	88	86	78	79	83	71	71	76	60
09 Head Start and VPK	0	4	3	3	3	1	2	2	2	2	2	0
3-5 Years	0	4	3	3	3	1	2	2	2	2	2	0
6. Private School	163	188	218	226	221	218	223	214	216	226	217	183
01 TCA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
0-2 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
02 At Risk < 9	12	13	12	15	9	12	13	10	11	15	18	18
0-2 Years	3	3	4	4	4	4	5	3	2	2	3	3
3-5 Years	9	7	5	6	3	5	5	5	7	10	10	10
School Age 03 Econ Disadvantage <	0	3	3	5	2	3	3	2	2	3	5	5
SCH Age	113	106	113	115	116	114	124	122	123	130	125	102
0-2 Years	34	32	32	32	33	32	33	32	33	37	35	28
3-5 Years	79	74	81	83	83	82	91	90	90	93	90	74
05 At Risk Age 9-12	1	2	2	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1
School Age 06 Econ Disadvantage -	1	2	2	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1
SCH Age	37	67	91	93	95	90	85	82	82	81	73	61
School Age	37	67	91	93	95	90	85	82	82	81	73	61
09 Head Start and VPK	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
3-5 Years	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Monthly Average	10,681	10,835	10,861	10,617	10,692	10,529	10,486	10,244	10,353	10,208	10,510	10,430

#### CHILD DISENROLLMENT

Total number of children disenrolled during the year and the reasons for disenrollment

Reason for Disenrollment	Number of Children Disenrolled
Childcare provider dismisses child due to child's behavior	14
Childcare provider does not meet parent's or guardian's expectations.	5
Childcare provider has closed for economic or other business reasons.	52
Childcare setting not challenging enough for child	1
Childcare setting provided too much stimulation for the child.	1
Child deceased.	7
Child has a duplicate record.	2

Child has exceeded the age-limit for services.	15
Child is no longer residing with the guardian who completed the initial application. New paperwork must be completed by a new guardian.	19
Child poses safety risk to other children at program.	10
Child was determined to be eligible for services but never enrolled with a childcare provider.	26
Client deceased.	3
Client does not show up for redetermination.	953
Client failed to comply with program requirements.	53
Client failed to provide required documentation to maintain eligibility.	64
Client is eligible for services under a different funder (i.e., non-funder 1).	16
Client is no longer eligible for services because the family income exceeds the allowable amount for eligibility.	54
Client moved out of the county in which funding is currently provided.	115
Client no longer has a valid purpose for care.	364
Client's contact information is no longer valid and fails to provide updated information by a specified date.	117
Custodian is involved in seasonal work (such as migrant or school district employees) and the child's enrollment is suspended while custodian is not working.	72
Parent declined Terms and Conditions	5
Parents or guardians lack the resources necessary to keep a child in care.	14
Parent/guardian withdrew child from the program.	888
Physical limitations of childcare provider	2
Provider dismissed child for noncompliance with the provider's attendance policy.	495
Provider dropped child from the provider's program.	4
Provider no longer receiving SR or VPK funds due to noncompliance or low performance	35
Provider remains open, but no longer provides VPK or SR services.	5
Referral from referring agency has expired.	304
Suspected Fraud Case.	1
The enrollment record was updated.	266
The next authorization period was approved.	231
The program where the child was receiving services changed ownership. The new owner has a new provider record.	17
Transfer from one SR funding source to another (i.e., BG3 to BG8).	2
Transfer to another provider record (even if the second record is owned by the same provider).	37
Total	4,269

#### **PROVIDER TYPE**

Total number of providers by provider type:

_	Provider Type	<b>Total Providers</b>	<b>Offered SR Only</b>	Offered VPK Only	Both
1.	Licensed Private Centers	384	93	94	197
2.	License-Exempt Centers	19	7	3	9
3.	Large Family Child Care Home	4	3	0	1
4.	Licensed Family Child Care Home	27	26	1	0
5.	Registered Family Child Care Home	12	12	0	0
6.	Private School	43	3	32	8

#### SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER REVOCATION

List of any school readiness program provider, by type, whose eligibility to deliver the school readiness program is revoked, including a brief description of the state or federal violation that resulted in the revocation

The Early Learning Coalition of Orange County revoked five contracts for School Readiness during the 2020-2021 program year.

Provider Name	Address	City	County	Provider Type	Inactive Reason Description
,	4632 SADDLE			4. Licensed Family Child	Provider's license or registration has
	6837 W COLONIAL	ORLANDO ORLANDO			expired. Failure to comply with contract - general.
BRIGHTER	221 E KENNEDY				Provider's license or registration has
		EATONVILLE	ORANGE		expired. Failure to comply with
LONGWOOD	935 WEKIVA SPRINGS RD	LONGWOOD	SEMINOLE		contract - lapse of insurance.
KIDERA CHRISTIAN ACADEMY AND	1331 N PINE HILLS				Failure to comply with contract - lapse of
		ORLANDO	ORANGE		insurance.

#### VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN PROVIDER REVOCATION

List of any voluntary prekindergarten program provider, by type, whose eligibility to deliver the voluntary prekindergarten program is revoked, including a brief description of the state violation that resulted in the revocation

The Early Learning Coalition of Orange County revoked no contracts for Voluntary Prekindergarten during the 2020-2021 program year.

#### No records to report.

#### **CHILDREN SERVED BY PROVIDER**

The total number of children served in each provider facility:

					School	
Provider Name	Address	City	County	Total	Readiness	VPK
1ST CHOICE KIDS' ACADEMY	5600 OLD CHENEY HWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	25	7
1ST PAVILION KIDS' ACADEMY INC	12355 S JOHN YOUNG PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	0	9
4 TD KIDS' PARK AVENUE CHILD CARE & LEARNING CENTER	33 N PARK AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	93	93	0
4 TD KIDS' PARK AVENUE CHILD CARE & PRE-SCHOOL ACADEMY	262 S MCGEE AVE	APOPKA	ORANGE	70	62	18
A CHILD'S SAFE HAVEN CHILDCARE AND PRESCHOOL	1412 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
A GROWING PLACE ACADEMY INC	18555 OLD CHENEY HWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	73	48	27
A TO Z BUMBLE BEE LEARNING CENTER, LLC	1213 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	20	5
A WONDERFUL WORLD 4 LEARNING INC.	1048 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	37	0
ABC LEARNING CENTER & CHILD CARE	2310 E CONCORD STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	36	6
ABC LEARNING TREE	2778 S WESTMORELAND DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	14	14	0
ACADEMY 2000, INC #2	4801 BASSWOOD LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	4	15
ACADEMY 2000, INC #1	4750 SILVER STAR ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	93	93	0
ACHIEVING STARZ LEARNING CENTER	4093 COLUMBIA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	31	31	0
ADMIRED ANGELS' CHILD CARE CENTER	1438 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	16	0
ADVENTURE LEARNING ACADEMY	1427 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	63	63	0
AGUIAR, ROSARIO	4632 SADDLE CREEK PL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
AKINOM ACADEMY LLC	615 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	23	0
ALL KIDZ PRESCHOOL	1130 E PLANT ST	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	23	16	7
ALL SAINTS SCHOOL	338 E LYMAN AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	43	0	43
ALL STAR'S CHILDCARE CENTER	7307 W COLONIAL DR STE 7429	ORLANDO	ORANGE	73	73	0
ALOMA KIDS ACADEMY	3416 ALOMA AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	99	88	18
ALPHA ACHIEVERS' FAMILY HOME	1750 FLORES CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	0
ALPHABET ACADEMY PRESCHOOL AND DAYCARE	6214 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	18	4
AMAZING EXPLORERS' ACADEMY	11001 LAKE UNDERHILL ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
AMAZING EXPLORERS' ACADEMY	13635 WALCOTT AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	0	62
AMAZING EXPLORERS' ACADEMY VISTA LAKES	5744 CROWNTREE LANE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	0	35
AMERICAN PRESCHOOLS	4000 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	138	99	55

DATA SOTVITVIAI	<b>\</b> 1					
ANCHOR ACADEMY OF APOPKA	23 N WEKIWA SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	52	6	46
ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3100 SANCTUARY POINT BLVD 7651 VALENCIA COLLEGE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	0	10
ANGEL SPROUTS ACADEMY INC	LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	42	0
ANOINTED HANDS CHILD CARE	325 OCOEE APOPKA RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	53	53	7
ANOINTED WORD FAITH ACADEMY	305 S HIGHLAND AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	7	0	7
APOPKA CHILD ACADEMY	170 E MAGNOLIA ST	АРОРКА	ORANGE	334	317	44
APOPKA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	675 DIXIE HWY	АРОРКА	ORANGE	25	0	25
APOSTOLIC WORSHIP CHILD DEVELOPMENT, INC	8001 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	0	13
APPLE ACADEMY	1400 JORDAN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	138	127	22
APPLE STAR ACADEMY, INC.	724 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	198	190	19
APPLE STEM ACADEMY	6837 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	18	0
APPLESEED LEARNING ACADEMY	3300 CONWAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
ASBURY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	220 W HORATIO AVE	MAITLAND	ORANGE	13	0	13
AUGUSTINA ACADEMY	1307 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	82	82	0
AUNT DELORES CHILDCARE	1411 MELANIE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	28	9
AWESOME LAND PRESCHOOL ACADEMY INC.	1800 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	27	22	6
AZALEA PARK BAPTIST SCHOOL	5725 DAHLIA DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	0	4
AZALEA PARK CHILD CARE, INC	940 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	183	179	19
AZALEA PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1 CAROL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
BALDWIN PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1750 COMMON WAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	0	13
BAY'S CHILDCARE LLC	805 FERGUSON DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	27	23	5
BEGINNING YEARS LLC DBA KIDS R KIDS #13	301 W WELCH RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	23	0	23
BERYL WISDOM ADVENTIST SCHOOL	4955 ROSE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	0	8
BEST MEMORIES ACADEMY CHILD CARE CENTER	5135 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	91	77	23
BETHANY LEARNING DAYCARE & ACADEMY	6229 WINEGARD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	71	58	16
BETHEL, RENDY	6808 AMARILLA AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
BEYOND TOMORROW EDUCATION INC	149 EAST CLEVAND STREET	АРОРКА	ORANGE	70	69	5
BIG STARS LEARNING CENTER	430 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	29	0
BITHLO HEAD START	18501 WASHINGTON AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
BLACK BELT CENTER OF ORLANDO	4516 HOFFNER AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	0
BONNEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	14700 SUSSEX DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT BALDWIN PARK	1700 FIREHOUSE LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT WINDERMERE	7866 WINTER GARDEN VINELAND RD	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	22	0	22
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT WINTER GARDEN	1660 DANIELS RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	35	0	35
BRIGHT KIDS' ACADEMY, INC	1238 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
BRIGHT LITTLE GIFTS LEARNING ACADEMY INC	7645 MAGNOLIA HOMES RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	42	0
BRIGHT STARS PRESCHOOL	7325 CONROY WINDERMERE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	30	0	30
BRIGHTER FUTURES ACADEMY INC	221 E KENNEDY BLVD	EATONVILLE	ORANGE	60	60	0
BUBBLES POND DAY CARE	3423 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	15	5

Ι)ΑΙΑ	SUN	/MARY

BUENO, MARIA	7852 MURCOTT CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
BUILDING BLOCKS ACADEMY	789 N ALAFAYA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	51	37	15
BUILDING KIDZ SCHOOL	9367 TREVARTHON RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	31	11
CALLAHAN HEAD START	101 N PARRAMORE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	17	0	17
CALVARY CITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY AND PRESCHOOL	2500 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	35	34
CAMELOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	14501 WATERFORD CHASE PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
CASTLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1245 N AVALON PARK BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
CATALINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2448 29TH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
CATO, TONI	5763 GRAND CANYON DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
CENTRAL FLORIDA PREPARATORY SCHOOL CENTRAL FLORIDA YMCA LEARNING	1450 CITRUS OAKS AVE	GOTHA LAKE BUENA	ORANGE	19	0	19
CENTER	2800 E VISTA BLVD	VISTA	ORANGE	107	0	107
CHALLENGING MINDS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1301 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	27	27	0
CHAMPION PREPARATORY ACADEMY	1935 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	APOPKA	ORANGE	10	0	10
CHAMPS LEARNING CENTER LL INC	1819 WILLIAMS MANOR AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	72	0
CHARITY LEARNING ACADEMY INC.	725 S GOLDWYN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	68	0
CHARLI'S PRECIOUS ANGELS HOME DAYCARE	861 W LAKE MANN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	12	0
CHENEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2000 N FORSYTH RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	17	0	17
CHICKASAW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6900 AUTUMNVALE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	0	33
CHILDREN'S ACADEMY AT LOCH HAVEN	200 E EVANS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	47	0	47
CHILDREN'S KINGDOM ACADEMY	426 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	61	55	12
CHILDREN'S LEARNING ACADEMY, INC	2333 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	69	62	13
CHILDREN'S LEGACY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1408 W MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	128	126	10
CHILDREN'S LIGHTHOUSE CHILDCARE LEARNING CENTER OF PEOPLE OF FAITH	220 WINDERMERE RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	52	0	52
CHILD'S PLACE	2301 E MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	26	0
CHILDTIME LEARNING CENTER #308	1001 S SEMORAN BLVD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	124	94	36
CHRIST THE KING LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL	4962 S APOPKA VINELAND RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
CLARCONA PRESCHOOL INC	4300 CLARCONA OCOEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	112	106	12
CLAY SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	555 N WEKIWA SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	22	0	22
CLAYHOUSE ACADEMY	3615 N PINE HILLS RD 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	41	8
CLAYHOUSE ACADEMY LAKE NONA	108	ORLANDO	ORANGE	52	42	11
COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS	18 N TERRY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	62	0
COLLECTIVE LEARNING PRESCHOOL	5143 OLD WINTER GARDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	35	5
COLLEGE PARK KIDDIE KAMPUS INC	2208 N RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	50	43	10
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	18501 CYPRESS LAKE GLEN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	0	5
CONWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4100 LAKE MARGARET DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
CONWAY LEARNING CENTER	3636 E MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	146	122	34

DATA SUMMAR	XY					
CONVANUE ADDING CENTED #2	2701 CONWAY GARDENS	OBLANDO	ODANGE	(7	0	(7
CONWAY LEARNING CENTER #2	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	67	0	67
CONWAY UNITED METHODIST PRESCHOOL	3401 S CONWAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	0	37
COUNTRY DAY SCHOOL	1 W OAKLAND AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	60	53	13
COWAN FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	2108 SAN JOSE BLVD 4068 WINTER GARDEN VINELAND RD	ORLANDO WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE ORANGE	6 101	6 0	0
CRANIUM ACADEMY OF EAST ORLANDO	10275 SAVANNAH PARK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	113	0	113
CREATIVE KIDS' CONNECTION CREATIVE WORLD SCHOOL AT AVALON	8681 W IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY STE 122 3625 AVALON PARK WEST	KISSIMMEE	ORANGE	26	4	22
PARK	BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	0	72
CREATIVE WORLD SCHOOL AT CYPRESS SPRINGS	1725 S DEAN RD 2000 FALCON TRACE BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	88	34	56
CREATIVITOWN DAYCARE CENTER	#100	ORLANDO	ORANGE	113	86	33
CUB ACADEMY	8257 NARCOOSSEE PARK DR STE 500	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	28	11
CUDDLE TIME LEARNING CENTER INC	4513 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	116	112	13
CUMMINGS FAMILY DAYCARE	7209 TALLOWTREE LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
DA VINCI PRESCHOOL ACADEMY	1901 PARK CENTER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	67	21	46
DAYDREAMS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER DBA KID CITY USA APOPKA	204 S CENTRAL AVE 1356 S	АРОРКА	ORANGE	96	81	22
DEERWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	ECONLOCKHATCHEE TRL	ORLANDO WINTER	ORANGE	19	0	19
DILLARD STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	311 N DILLARD ST	GARDEN	ORANGE	39	0	39
DISCOVER ACADEMY	319 S LAKEWOOD DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	15	0
DISCOVERY PORT KIDS' ACADEMY	10047 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	57	34	26
DISCOVERY PREP ACADEMY INC	5715 TURKEY LAKE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	0	37
DISCOVERY ZONE PRESCHOOL	11333 LAKE UNDERHILL RD STE 106	ORLANDO	ORANGE	38	27	12
DREAM BIG PRESCHOOL OF LEARNING	6151 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	173	151	36
DREAM LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	500 N PARK AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	22	0	22
DREAMS COME TRUE CHILDCARE JW	3195 W CENTRAL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	0
DROP OF LOVE	207 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	57	53	10
DROP OF LOVE, LLC	207 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	61	10
EAGLE'S NEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5353 METROWEST BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
EARLY DEVELOPMENTAL NURTURING ACADEMY #2	221 E KENNEDY BLVD	EATONVILLE	ORANGE	12	12	0
EARLY DEVELOPMENTAL NURTURING ACADEMY (EDNA)	2859 S BUMBY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	55	55	0
EARLY EDUCATION STATION	3311 N POWERS DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	102	96	9
EARLY LEARNING DAYCARE LLC LARGE FAMILY DAYCARE HOME	60 RANDIA DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	14	14	0
EAST LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3971 N TANNER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	0	5
EAST ORANGE HEAD START	12050 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	32	0	32
EASTSIDE LEARNING CENTER	131 W 17TH ST	APOPKA	ORANGE	25	25	0
EDWARDS, GWENDOLYN	4531 ARCH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0

		ΛΛΟν
DATA		MAN I

	<b>\ I</b>					
ELITE LEARNING ACADEMY INC.	1425 W ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	АРОРКА	ORANGE	54	52	11
ENDEAVORS ACADEMY INC	800 PAUL ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	67	67	0
ENGELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	900 ENGEL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	0	35
EXPANDING MINDS ACADEMY	3760 N JOHN YOUNG PKWY STE 101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	38	36	5
EXPANDING MINDS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER LLC	1442 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	36	0
EXPLORIS LEARNING ACADEMY	2517 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	31	6
FAITH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY PRESCHOOL CURRY FORD	9307 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	50	0	50
FAITH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY PRESCHOOL MICHIGAN	2740 E MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
FAITH GENERATION ACADEMY	1840 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	49	37	16
FAITHFUL HEARTS LEARNING ACADEMY	1320 44TH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	24	0
FAMILIESONTHEGO, LLC	2173 LISTON CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0
FANTASY CHILD CARE LLC	3973 ERIC CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	13	5
FIORELLA PREPARATORY SCHOOL	6965 PIAZZA GRANDE AVE UNIT 101-102	ORLANDO	ORANGE	47	27	23
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	300 MAIN ST	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	60	0	60
FIRST PHASE CORE ACADEMY	5362 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	19	0
FIRST STEP KIDS' ACADEMY	2876 S ALAFAYA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	64	51	16
FIRST STEPS ACADEMY	1199 CLAY ST	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	96	71	29
FIRST UNITED METHODIST LEARNING		WINTER	ODANCE	39	0	20
CENTER FONROSE PRESCHOOL /ACADEMY	125 N LAKEVIEW AVE 5324 SILVER STAR RD SUITE-B	GARDEN ORLANDO	ORANGE ORANGE	4	0	<u> </u>
FOREST CITY ADVENTIST SCHOOL	7563 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	0	12
FORSYTH WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6651 CURTIS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
FRONTLINE OUTREACH CHILD						
DEVELOPMENT CENTER	3000 C R SMITH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	55	55	0
FRONTLINE OUTREACH HEAD START	3000 C R SMITH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	17	0	17
FUN NATION LLC FUTURE LEADERS' CHILD CARE	903 EMERALDA RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
DEVELOPMENT CE	1733 MERCY DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
FUTURE STARS ACADEMY	1101 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	25	25	0
FUTURE STARS ACADEMY OF ORLANDO INC	730 SAND LAKE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0
GALLAGHER ACADEMY LLC DBA GOLDEN BEAR ACADEMY	421 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	249	230	30
GARDNER, BARBARA	5815 VIKING RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	18	0
GENERATIONS OF LEADERS LEARNING CENTER LLC	1430 W KALEY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	24	0
GIFTED MINDS EARLY LEARNING CENTER	101 S. CLARKE RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	45	35	11
GLAD TIDINGS CHURCH PRESCHOOL	2009 FULLERS CROSS RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	37	0	37
GLAD TIDINGS LEARNING CENTER	8550 CLARCONA OCOEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18

	1537 S ALAFAYA TRL STE		OBANGE	10	10	
GLORIOUS KIDS' ACADEMY LLC GMA'S CHILDCARE AND LEARNING	101-102	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	18	
CENTER GMA'S CHILDCARE AND LEARNING	882 W KENNEDY BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	18	
CENTER	2385 W CHURCH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	20	
GO LOVE ACADEMY	607 AVALON ROAD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	25	0	2
GOD'S LITTLE LAMBS LEARNING CENTER	1056 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	
GOOD HOMES PRESCHOOL 2	1501 E SILVER STAR RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	166	119	e
GOOD HOMES PRESCHOOL OF ORLANDO	8959 W COLONIAL DR	OCOEE	ORANGE	107	107	
GOOD SHEPHERD EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATIONAL CENTER	5902 OLEANDER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	17	2
GREAT MINDS ACADEMY LLC	1264 S RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	34	
GREATER TOMORROW CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	16 S DOLLINS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	52	52	
GREEN DAY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	445 GASTON FOSTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	26	
GREEN DAY EARLY LEARNING CENTER DAKRIDGE	1010 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	107	96	1
GROW IN PRESCHOOL	4015 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	239	239	
GROWING PLACE ACADEMY, CORP`	6900 PERSHING AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	95	73	
GROWING TOGETHER ACADEMY	843 WOODBURY RD STE 101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	116	91	
HAL P. MARSTON HEAD START	3933 WD JUDGE DR STE B	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	
HAND N HAND CHILD ENRICHMENT CENTER	6225 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	103	84	,
HANDS ON ACADEMY OF ORLANDO	3850 WINTER ROSE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	221	209	
HAPPYLAND LEARNING ACADEMY	1295 N SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	61	1
HARBOR HOUSE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA INC	PO BOX 680748	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	36	
HARP, KATHY	802 GOVERNORS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	16	
HARTSFIELD, MARGARETTA	5122 MANDURIA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	2	2	
HEAVENLY FAMILY HOME DAYCARE	2533 MYAKKA DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	
HEAVEN'S PRECIOUS JEWELS CHRISTIAN						
CHILDCARE CENTER	5209 VAN AKEN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	2	2	
HERITAGE PREPARATORY SCHOOL	6000 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	28	2
HAWASSEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6800 HENNEPIN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	,
HIGHER LEARNING DEVELOPMENT CENTER	636 N WYMORE RD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	76	73	
HGHLAND CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	441 S HIGHLAND AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	109	93	-
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1010 E CONCORD ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	2
HINES, LAKEITHIA	4696 MIRANDA CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	
HOPE LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL	2600 N DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	
HORIZONS CHILD CARE AND LEARNING CENTER	1089 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	60	56	
HUNGERFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	230 S COLLEGE AVE	EATONVILLE	ORANGE	18	0	
HYER STREET PRESCHOOL	407 N HYER AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	8	
IBN SEENA ACADEMY	12908 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	0	3
ILINGO ACADEMY	9830 MERE PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	2
INGENUITY PRESCHOOL	2505 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	76	60	

DATA SUIVIIVIAN						
INGS FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	1118 DAIMLER DR	АРОРКА	ORANGE	4	4	0
INNOVATION MONTESSORI OCOEE	1610 N LAKEWOOD AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	30	0	30
INTERNATIONAL CHILD SERVICES CENTER	4075 L B MCLEOD RD STE A	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	23	0
IQ VILLAGE HUNTERS' CREEK	4113 HUNTERS PARK LN STE 101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
IVEY LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	209 SILVERTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19
IVY LEAGUE ACHIEVERS' ACADEMY LLC	4540 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	81	68	19
JACK & LEE ROSEN JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER	11184 S APOPKA VINELAND RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	78	0	78
JAYLEN'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY II	3615 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	30	22	11
JAYLEN'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	3001 N GOLDENROD RD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	35	30	7
JAYLEN'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	222 NEIGHBORHOOD MARKET RD STE 112-114	ORLANDO	ORANGE	85	78	9
JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER OF GREATER ORLANDO	851 N MAITLAND AVE	MAITLAND	ORANGE	50	0	50
JOHN H BRIDGES HEAD START CENTER	445 W 13TH ST	АРОРКА	ORANGE	29	0	29
JOHN YOUNG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	12550 MARSFIELD AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	0	35
JOHNSON, FAY	2413 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	15	0
JONES, MILDRED	5027 CASERTA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
JOURNEY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	9580 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	0	77
KEENE'S CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5240 KEENES PHEASANT DR	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	38	0	38
KID CITY USA COLLEGE PARK	2828 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	29	0
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF APOPKA	2334 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	143	116	35
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF HUNTERS CREEK	475 E TOWN CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	136	76	66
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF ORLANDO CONWAY	3215 SOUTH CONWAY ROAD 3215 SOUTH CONWAY ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	59	31	28
		WINTER				
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF WINTER GARDEN	15806 SHADDOCK DR	GARDEN	ORANGE	44	0	44
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF WINTER PARK	420 S ORLANDO AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	28	0	28
KIDDIE HAVEN DAY NURSERY	1851 GOODRICH AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	9	0	9
KIDS & COMPANY CHICKASAW	3000 S CHICKASAW TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	67	47	27
KIDS IST CDC LLC	2447 RAEFORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	42	5
KIDS ALL THE TIME LEARNING CENTER	4123 COLUMBIA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	41	6
KIDS AVENUE LEARNING CENTER	121 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	85	82	12
KIDS CAN BE KIDS	1041 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	70	69	4
KIDS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY KIDS GROW PRESCHOOL	4709 CURRY FORD RD 11508 S APOPKA VINELAND RD	ORLANDO ORLANDO	ORANGE ORANGE	73 99	53 48	<u>25</u> 58
KIDS NOW ACADEMY I	2132 CENTRAL FLORIDA PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	75	66	19
KIDS PLACE PRESCHOOL OF ORLANDO	5495 LAKE MARGARET DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	140	136	9
KID'S PREP SCHOOL	823 S SEMORAN BLVD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	104	84	25
KIDS R KIDS AVALON PARK	12881 TANJA KING BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	95	52	49
		ORLANDO	ORANGE	214	167	53
KIDS R KIDS LANDSTAR	540 PINNACLE COVE BLVD	ORDINDO	ORINOL	211	107	

DATA SUMMAR	Υ					
KIDS VILLAGE-PINE HILLS	627 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	113	109	16
KIDS WORLD PRESCHOOL ACADEMY, INC	12601 BALCOMBE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	10	11
KIDS ZONE FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	529 WECHSLER CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
KIDSCONNECT CHILDCARE CENTER	4527 CARTER ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	56	0
KIDZ AT WORK ACADEMY	1215 MERCY DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	69	69	0
KIDZ CHOICE LEARNING ACADEMY, INC.	4429 CYPRESS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	67	67	0
KIDZ COLLEGE	6558 OLD WINTER GARDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	142	131	21
KIDZ LEARNING ACADEMY CHILD CARE CENTER	4607 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	14	14	0
KIDZ PALACE EARLY LEARNING CENTER INC	4895 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	64	7
KIDZ R 4 UZ 2 LEARNING CENTER	1228 N PINE HILLS RD 1228 N. PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	40	0
KIDZ R 4 UZ INC	6700 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	174	157	21
KIDZ ZONE LEARNING ACADEMY INC	5086 NORTH LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	77	0
KIDZONE LEARNING PRESCHOOL INC	2138 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	16	6
KIDZVILLE ACADEMY	1800 W WASHINGTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	117	110	11
KILLARNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2401 WELLINGTON BLVD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	19	0	19
KINDER CLUB ACADEMY	10249 S JOHN YOUNG PKWY STE 103	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	41	18
KINDERCARE EDUCATION AT WORK LLC	7113 WALLACE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	124	82	56
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1341	644 DORSCHER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	145	134	20
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1846	6537 VISTA PARK BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	92	75	20
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #920	4035 N GOLDENROD RD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	73	58	22
KINDRED SPIRIT LEARNING CENTER II	925 IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	12	0
KINGDOM KIDS' ACADEMY	2047 PROSPECT AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
KINGDOM KIDS' DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1102 26TH STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	50	48	5
KINGS KIDS' DAYCARE AND LEARNING CENTER	821 S KIRKMAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	32	7
KIRKLAND, ANNIE	6303 JENNIFER JEAN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
KISSHA'S LITTLE ONES CHILD CARE, LLC	2035 LA DUE CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
KLA SCHOOLS OF HORIZON WEST	8185 SUMMERLAKE GROVES ST	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	44	0	44
LA PETITE ACADEMY #182- 7380	10936 S TRAIL CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	107	90	24
LA PETITE ACADEMY #2502- 7379	14524 GATORLAND DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	142	129	22
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7382	7698 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	95	95	0
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7383	6573 OLD WINTER GARDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	213	213	0
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7495	5066 CONWAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	132	107	33
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7496	2650 PEMBROOK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	96	91	13
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7497	7303 LAKE UNDERHILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	138	125	24
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7498	401 MARK TWAIN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	78	71	17
LA PETITE ACADEMY ACADEMY 7381	11002 WINSHIRE BLVD	OCOEE	ORANGE	100	93	9
LA PETITE SUNSHINE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	900 W LANCASTER RD STE 12	ORLANDO	ORANGE	58	50	14
LADYBIRD ACADEMY	10485 MOSS PARK RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	67	0	67
LADYBIRD ACADEMY AVALON PARK LLC	357 S AVALON PARK BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	0	56

	3010 HUNTERS CREEK	Ι			1	
LADYBIRD ACADEMY HUNTERS' CREEK	BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	52	0	52
LADYBIRD ACADEMY LAKE UNDERHILL	10955 LAKE UNDERHILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	0	26
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF DR PHILLIPS	6809 DAISY ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	0	62
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF OCOEE	2060 WEST RD.	OCOEE	ORANGE	35	0	35
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF WICKHAM PARK	7324 BENTONSHIRE AVE	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	73	0	73
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF WYNDHAM LAKES	14840 WYNDHAM LAKES BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	0	77
LADYBIRD ACADEMY ROCK SPRINGS	1151 ROCK SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	40	0	40
LADYBIRD ACADEMY WINDERMERE	12144 CHASE RD	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	67	0	67
LADYBIRD ACADEMY WINTER GARDEN	1630 AVALON RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	52	0	52
LAGONELL FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	4131 VOLUSIA DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
LAKE COMO SCHOOL K-8	1600 E KALEY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19
LAKE GEM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4801 BLOODHOUND ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	0	40
LAKE GEORGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4101 GATLIN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
LAKE SILVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2401 N RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	0	24
LAKE WESTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5500 MILAN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19
LAKEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2015 LAKEVILLE RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	21	0	21
LANCASTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6700 SHERYL ANN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
LASHUNDRA'S TOTS CHILD CARE CENTER	140 S WEST ST STE B	EATONVILLE	ORANGE	103	103	0
LAWTON CHILES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	11001 BLOOMFIELD DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	17	0	17
LEADERS OF EXCELLENCE ACADEMY INC	2608 PIONEER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	44	0
LEADERS PREPARATORY SCHOOL	1021 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
LEARNING LADDERS PRESCHOOL	297 S COTTAGE HILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	63	60	5
LEARNING MINDS MONTESSORI	2116 S ORANGE AVE STE D	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	0	4
LEGACY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1616 HONOUR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	27	12
LIL' LIGHTS PRESCHOOL	1105 N LAKEWOOD AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	27	2	25
LIL' RASCALS CHILD CARE CENTER	4008 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	108	108	6
LINDA'S LOVE AND CARE	4674 BARLEY ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	13	0
LITTLE ACHIEVERS EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY	1531 MERCY DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
LITTLE ACHIEVERS LEARNING CENTER INC	1440 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	39	0
LITTLE ANGEL'S ACADEMY LEARNING CENTER, INC.	623 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	39	5
LITTLE ANGELS' CHILDCARE AND LEARNING CTR	5700 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	374	362	31
		OREMADO	ORTIGE	574	502	
LITTLE ANGELS' PRESCHOOL & CHILD CARE DEVELOPMENT CENTER, LLC	10012 PORTALE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	95	86	16
LITTLE ANOINTED ONES LEARNING CENTER	609 N POWERS DR STE 308	ORLANDO	ORANGE	208	199	23
LITTLE CITIZENS CHILD CARE	1112 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	45	0
LITTLE CUBS LEARNING CENTER	6837 LAKEVILLE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	14	2	12
LITTLE FISHES PRESCHOOL	4700 LINCOLN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	47	0	47
LITTLE HANDS LEARNING CENTER	1001 W PLANT ST	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	71	58	18
LITTLE HARVARD'S DAYCARE, LLC	5020 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	47	47	0

DATA SUMMAR	Υ Υ					
LITTLE JAN LEARN AND PLAY	11189 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL STE 102	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	42	40
LITTLE JEWELS LEARNING CENTER	4819 SKEENA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	35	9
LITTLE LORDS AND LADIES LEARNING ACADEMY	570 N ALAFAYA TRL STE C101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	32	12
LITTLE ORANGE ACADEMY, LLC	1101 S PARK AVE	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	62	55	13
LITTLE PEOPLE LEARNING CENTER	1033 W MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	42	0
LITTLE RIVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	100 CASWELL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	0	24
LITTLE SPROUTS CLUBHOUSE	11340 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	17	11
LITTLE SPROUTS DAY ACADEMY	509 S PARK AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	20	20	0
LITTLE STEPS LLC	26 WILLOW DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	32	8	24
LITTLE TOTS ON THE MOVE	3602 NORTH ORANGE BLOOSOM TRAIL	ZELLWOOD	ORANGE	53	53	0
LITTLE WONDERS LEARNING CENTER	1222 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	38	38	0
LIVING WORD ACADEMY	601 WETHERBEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	70	42	30
LOCKHART ACADEMY AND CHILD CARE CENTER	6924 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	66	0
LOCKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	7500 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
LOVELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	815 ROGER WILLIAMS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	18	0	18
LOVING EARTH PRESCHOOL AND DEV CENTER	813 N LAKEMONT AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	25	0	25
MAI STARZ LEARNING ACADEMY	1109 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	35	0
MAITLAND MONTESSORI SCHOOL	236 N SWOOPE AVE	MAITLAND	ORANGE	25	0	25
MAITLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH INC	341 N ORLANDO AVE	MAITLAND	ORANGE	20	0	20
MAMAS PRIDE AND JOY PRESCHOOL AND CHILDCARE MARANATHA EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY	933 S IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	69	69	0
LLC	2701 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	83	78	14
MAXEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1100 E MAPLE ST	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	24	0	24
MCCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5225 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	0	24
MEADOW WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	500 RHODE ISLAND WOODS CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	0	35
MELBOURNE FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	1000 EMERALDA RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
MERRIDAY SCHOOL	2600 E JACKSON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	18	6
MILLEDGE FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	4006 BRINELL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
MILLENNIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5301 CYPRESS CREEK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
MILLENNIA GARDENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3694 MILLENIA BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	0	39
MILLS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	5200 W SOUTH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	74	65	17
MINI MIRACLES LEARNING ACADEMY	14744 WOODARD COVE CT	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	26	26	0
MINUS, STEPHANIE	7750 BOREAS DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
MITCHELL, SONJI	5401 BRITAN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
MLC LEARNING CENTER	1414 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	7	7	0
MLC LEARNING CENTER II	1412 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	21	4
MLI PRESCHOOL LLC	2612 PIONEER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	65	54	21
MOLLIE RAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2000 BEECHER ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
MONARCH CHILDREN'S ACADEMY LLC	13825 TOWNSEND DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	97	72	32

DATA SUIVIIVIAR						
MONTESSORI ACADEMY OF WINTER GARDEN	13337 W COLONIAL DR	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	13	0	13
MONTESSORI SCHOOL OF ORLANDO, INC	1187 FLORIDA MALL AVE STE 108	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	0	9
MONTESSORI WAY SCHOOL	4124 TOWN CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
MONTESSORI WAY SCHOOL - SOUTH ORLANDO	12307 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	0	10
MT SINAI CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	2610 ORANGE CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	21	5
MUNCHKIN LAND ACADEMY	2042 N FORSYTH RD STE I	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	32	7
MURPHY, SHONDRIKA	7606 AREZZO AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	3	3	0
MUSLIM ACADEMY OF GREATER ORLANDO	11551 RUBY LAKE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	0	37
MY DESTINY ACADEMY	1235 W MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	26	0
MY FIRST STEPS	6440 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	70	63	10
MY KID'S ACADEMY	113 ROBERSON RD	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	93	70	28
MY PRECIOUS KIDZ ACADEMY	2514 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	83	83	0
N2 KIDZ AND COMPANY INC	1233 W. JACKSON STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	3	3	0
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS' ACADEMY	222 NEIGHBORHOOD MARKET RD STE 113	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	20	0
NONA PARK MONTESSORI SCHOOL	9186 DOWDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	38	0	38
NU GENERATION ACADEMY INC	1225 25TH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	143	143	0
OAK HILL ELEMENTARY	11 S HIAWASSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	25	0	25
OAK RIDGE CHILDRENS ACADEMY AND DAY CARE	1118 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	139	117	33
OAKLAND AVE. CHARTER SCHOOL VPK	456 E OAKLAND AVE	OAKLAND	ORANGE	53	0	53
OAKLAND PRESBYTERIAN PRESCHOOL	218 E OAKLAND AVE PO BOX 38	OAKLAND	ORANGE	23	0	23
OAKSHIRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	14501 OAKSHIRE BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
OCOEE ELEMENTARY	400 S LAKEWOOD AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	37	0	37
OCOEE OAKS PRESCHOOL	201 S CLARKE RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	69	0	69
OCPS ACADEMIC CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE (ACE)	701 W LIVINGSTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	38	0	38
ON THE ROCK PRESCHOOL	731 FAIRLANE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	17	0	17
ORANGE CENTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621 S TEXAS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
ORANGEWOOD DBA MAITLAND COMM PRESCHOOL	1300 W MAITLAND BLVD	MAITLAND	ORANGE	41	0	41
ORLANDO CHILDREN'S ACADEMY	1555 AMERICANA BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	73	63	10
ORLANDO CHRISTIAN PREP	500 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
ORLANDO DAY NURSERY	626 LAKE DOT CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	137	128	17
ORLANDO EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY	6261 OLD WINTER GARDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	63	61	11
ORLANDO JUNIOR ACADEMY	30 E EVANS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	0	8
ORLANDO MONTESSORI BILINGUAL ACADEMY INC	61 S DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	54	35	21
ORLANDO SCIENCE CENTER PRESCHOOL	777 E PRINCETON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
ORLO VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
PAIGEE'S KIDZ ZONE	6209 ALL AMERICAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	69	69	0
PALMETTO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2015 DUSKIN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19

			-	· · · ·		
PARK LAKE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH						
CHILD CARE CENTER	309 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	27	8	19
PATHWAYS SCHOOL	1877 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	33	0
PEABO CHILD CARE CENTER	815 HILLS STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
PEACE UNITED METHODIST PRESCHOOL	13502 TOWN LOOP BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	0	29
PEEK A BOO LEARNING CENTER INC	1304 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	49	49	0
PEEKABOO PLAY & LEARN	825 GREENWAY PROFESSIONAL CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	97	97	0
PIAGET ACADEMY	6395 RALEIGH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	138	83	62
PINAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3701 ANTHONY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
PINE CASTLE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, INC.	7101 LAKE ELLENOR DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	27	12
PINE HILLS CHRISTIAN CHILD CARE, INC	800 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	59	50	9
PINE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1006 FERNDELL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	0	26
PINE HILLS HEAD START CENTER	6408 JENNINGS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	52	0	52
PINE HILLS PRESCHOOL AND CHILDCARE CENTER	627 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	200	195	20
PINELOCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3101 WOODS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
PINEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3005 N APOPKA VINELAND RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
PLANET LEARNING ACADEMY	1335 FLORIDA MALL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	61	50	16
PLAY, LAUGH AND GROW LEARNING ACADEMY INC	2395 W CHURCH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	39	6
PLAYTIME ACADEMY INC.	4501 GODDARD AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	40	8
POTTER'S HOUSE ACADEMY AND PRESCHOOL CENTER	7051 PERSHING AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	47	20
POWELL, DONITA	3604 DALEFORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0
PRECIOUS CREATIONS II	217 N KIRKMAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	86	73	21
PRECIOUS CREATIONS PRESCHOOL	201 N KIRKMAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	38	38	0
PRECIOUS MOMENTS DAYCARE CENTER	7500 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	12	0
PREMIER ACADEMY	9380 GOTHA RD 9380 GOTHA RD	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	18	0	18
PRIMROSE SCHOOL AT AVALON PARK	13461 TANJA KING BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	8	58
PRIMROSE SCHOOL AT VISTA LAKES	8712 LEE VISTA BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	0	68
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF HUNTER'S CREEK	5741 TOWN CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	132	64	77
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF LAKE NONA	9915 VICKREY PL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	0	72
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF OCOEE	860 TOMYN BLVD	OCOEE	ORANGE	39	0	39
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF WATERFORD LAKES	310 WOODLAND LAKE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
PRINCE OF PEACE LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL	1515 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	46	29	20
RADIANT LIFE ACADEMY	8151 CLARCONA OCOEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	64	50	25
RAE OF SUNSHINE	624 BETHUNE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	39	7
RAISING ANGELS CHILD DEVELOPMENT	1720 S RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	27	27	0
REAL LIFE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY GOLDENROD	2413 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	0	16
REDEEMER CHILDREN'S JOURNEY PRESCHOOL	3377 ALOMA AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	34	0	34
REGENCY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	11513 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	22	18
RENWICK FAMILY DAYCARE	4519 WINDSMERE BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0

DATA SUMMAR	XY					
RESURRECTION PRESCHOOL	1211 WINTER GARDEN VINELAND RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	24	0	24
RIDGEWOOD PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3401 PIONEER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	14	0	14
RISEN SAVIOR ACADEMY	1331 S ALAFAYA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	0	9
RISING STAR CHILDCARE AND DANCE INC	6326 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	65	65	0
RISING STAR KARATE DANCE & CHILD CARE	6326 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	128	123	5
RISPER CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1218 OLD APOPKA RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	22	18	6
RIVERDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	11301 LOKANOTOSA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3125 PEMBROOK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	0	39
RJB CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	6308 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	24	0
ROCAKIDS DAYCARE AND ACADEMY	2149 ORINOCO DR UNIT 5	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
ROCK & RATTLES VOLCY CHILDCARE INC	1211 CITY PARK AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
ROCK LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408 N TAMPA AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	0	13
ROCK SPRINGS ACADEMY	2226 ROCK SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	73	0	73
ROLL WITH IT DAYCARE	1434 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	38	37	7
ROLLING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4903 DONOVAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
ROSEMARY'S LEARNING CENTER	1446 39TH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
ROSEMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4650 POINT LOOK OUT RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	14	0	14
ROYAL ACADEMY PRESCHOOL	5516 S TEXAS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	177	172	12
SADLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4000 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	0	45
SALLY RIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	9601 11TH AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19
SEASHELLS CHILD CARE	1021 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	81	80	5
SHINGLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5620 HARCOURT AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	0	43
SHINING STARS ACADEMY	5607 HANSEL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	71	52	23
SIMPLY GROWING	4743 RALEIGH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	85	85	0
SINGLETON FAMILY DAYCARE	1532 DALY ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	7	7	0
SMALL BLESSINGS CHILD CARE	1647 PEEL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	57	23	35
SMALL CHERUBS LLC	5399 ROSEGAY CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
SMALL WONDERS CHILDREN'S CENTER	2856 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	35	15
SMARTUFT'S ACADEMY LLC	824 PAUL STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	32	27	7
SMARTY PANTS EARLY LEARNING CENTER INC	5389 CONROY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	77	0
SMILES R US	8414 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	24	14
SOPHIA KID'S LEARNING CENTER	1537 S CENTRAL AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	39	39	0
SOUTH ORLANDO YMCA HEAD START	810 WEST OAK RIDGE ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
SOUTHWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	12600 BISTED DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
SOUTHWOOD HEAD START	6225 BROOKGREEN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	31	0	31
SPELLMAN PREP SCHOOL	6844 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	21	0
SPRING LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1105 SARAH LEE LN	OCOEE	ORANGE	20	0	20
SPRING OF LIFE EARLY LEARNING	11101 MOSS PARK RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	0	39
ST CHARLES BORROMEO CATHOLIC SCHOOL	4005 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	0	10
ST MARK CHILDREN ENRICHMENT CENTER	4055 COVINGTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	133	120	30

DATA	SU	МM	ARY

ST MARY'S PRESCHOOL	6316 MATCHETT RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	0	16
ST VINCENT'S ACADEMY	1515 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	30	0	30
ST. ANDREW CATHOLIC SCHOOL	877 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	21	15
ST. JAMES CATHEDRAL SCHOOL	505 E RIDGEWOOD ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	0	24
ST. JOHN VIANNEY SCHOOL	6200 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL BLDG 6108	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
ST. LUKE'S CDC	4851 S APOPKA VINELAND RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	60	0	60
STAR CHILD ACADEMY OF WINTER	1324 WINTER GARDEN	WINTER				
GARDEN	VINELAND RD 12800 WATERFORD LAKES	GARDEN	ORANGE	67	0	67
STARCHILD ACADEMY AT WATERFORD	PKWY 12050 CRYSTAL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
STARCHILD ACADEMY CRYSTAL CREEK	COMMERCE WAY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	63	0	63
STARCHILD ACADEMY WEKIVA	1550 N WEKIWA SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	83	0	83
	11815 SILVERLAKE PARK					
STARCHILD ACADEMY WINDERMERE	DR	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	90	0	90
STARS ON THE RISE CHILDCARE, INC.	7301 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	75	58	23
STEP BY STEP LEARNING ACADEMY	2335 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	134	120	18
STEP N 2 LEARNING ACADEMY	6848 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	85	83	6
STEPPIN' STONES LEARNING ACADEMY	2405 E KALEY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	18	5
STORYBOOK SCHOOL LLC	209 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	167	155	23
SUNCHILD ACADEMY	13740 TOWN LOOP BLVD 4974 MILLENIA BLVD STE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	92	0	92
SUPER KIDS ACADEMY	101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	227	213	21
SUPER KIDS ACADEMY LAKE NONA	10743 NARCOOSSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	106	92	19
SUPER KIDS ACADEMY ORLANDO	2618 E ROBINSON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	93	82	20
SUPERSTAR'S ACADEMY LEARNING CENTER	422 S PARRAMORE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	78	78	0
SUPREME CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT						5
CENTER	5745 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	105	103	5
SWEET DREAMS CHILD CARE INC	7230 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	54	46	14
TAFT HEAD START CENTER	9504 S ORANGE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
TANGELO PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5115 ANZIO ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	0	13
TANGERINE SCHOOLHOUSE INC	7228 EARLWOOD AVE	MOUNT DORA	ORANGE	22	0	22
TANGIE'S JUST LIKE MOMMY CHILDCARE CENTER LLC	3016 N ALAFAYA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
TATTLE TALES LEARNING CENTER INC.	1211 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	13	0
TERRIFIC KIDS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	7507 ALOMA AVE SUITE 2	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	16	13	4
THE CONRAD ACADEMY AND PRESCHOOL	2008 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	50	23
THE FRIENDS ACADEMY	53 S DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
THE GODDARD SCHOOL	9618 LAKE NONA VILLAGE PL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	0	40
THE GODDARD SCHOOL (AVALON)	2007 AVALON RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	66	0	66
THE GROWING ME LEARNING CENTER	304 E OAKLAND AVE	OAKLAND	ORANGE	28	28	0
THE JUPITER SCHOOL	25 W JERSEY ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	0	35
THE KING'S ACADEMY	1302 EDGEWAY DR	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	75	67	14

DATA	SUMMARY	7

		_				
THE LEARNING CENTER OF DR PHILLIPS	8004 BANYAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	0	35
THE LEARNING CENTER OF SOUTH PARK	7350 FUTURES DR STE 6	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	22	8
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE	6290 LAKE SMITH CIR	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	26	26	0
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE APOPKA	2295 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	97	63	36
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE OF LAKE NONA	11800 NARCOOSSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	75	21	55
	1616 CONWAY GARDENS					
THE LEARNING PLACE ACADEMY	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	97	94	9
THE PLAY PALACE THE TREE HOUSE EDUCATIONAL CENTER,	2817 N POWERS DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	83	83	0
INC	1851 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	32	11
THE VILLAGE PRESCHOOL	5413 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	17	4
THORNEBROOKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601 THORNEBROOKE DR	OCOEE	ORANGE	22	0	22
THREE POINTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4001 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	0	33
TILDENVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1221 BRICK RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	22	0	22
TIMBER RIVER FAMILY CHILD CARE	7723 TIMBER RIVER CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	0	4
TINY MIRACLES ACADEMY	1261 N. PINE HILLS ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	21	0
TINY TOTS OF APOPKA	201 S PARK AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	10	0	10
TODAY'S KIDS DAY CARE CENTER	2625 N HIAWASSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	94	87	11
TOP KIDS ACADEMY	1912 N DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	130	99	37
TOP SPOT ACADEMY	1715 LAKE PICKETT RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	61	34	33
TOT SPOT INC	1715 LAKE PICKETT RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	0	13
TREASURE KIDS ACADEMY	2275 WHISPER LAKES BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	191	142	54
TREASURE KIDS ACADEMY CLARKE RD	1025 S CLARKE RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	218	163	72
TREASURE OF KNOWLEDGE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	13001 LANDSTAR BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	16	0
TRI-L CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1039 W FAIRBANKS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	11	0
TRINITY CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	420-424 RUTH LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	94	35	61
TRINITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1100 N FERN CREEK AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	0	16
	1022 S ORANGE BLOSSOM					
TRINITY CHRISTIAN EARLY CHILDHOOD	TRL	АРОРКА	ORANGE	53	0	53
TRUE DELIVERANCE CENTER DAY CARE	29 S IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	22	0
TWEED-THOMPSON, BERNADETTE	7230 PLEASANT DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	31	31	0
UCF CREATIVE SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN	12852 GEMINI BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	25	0	25
UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA - BAILES UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA - DOWNTOWN	12702 SCIENCE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	59	15	45
CAMPUS UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA-PINE HILLS	4680 LAKE UNDERHILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	53	35	20
CAMPUS UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA-WEST ORANGE	5800 GOLF CLUB PKWY 1297 WINTER GARDEN	ORLANDO WINTER	ORANGE	39	33	11
CAMPUS	VINELAND RD	GARDEN	ORANGE	33	5	28
UNION PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1600 N DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	32	0	32
URENA, TERESA	12011 URACUS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	2	2	0
VALENTINE LEARNING CENTER LLC	216 N IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	17	7
VENTURA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	555 E HARRISON ST	TARPON SPRINGS	ORANGE	41	0	41
WASHINGTON SHORES PRIMARY LEARNING CENTER	2500 BRUTON BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	0	66
WATER SPRING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445 W AMELIA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	0	39

DATA SUMMAR	Y					
WATERBRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	11100 GALVIN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
WE ARE ONE SERVICES LLC EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1442 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	21	0
WE LOVE KIDS LEARNING ACADEMY	5301 GODDARD AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	96	90	14
WEDGEFIELD SCHOOL	3835 BANCROFT BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	32	0	32
WELBOURNE AVENUE NURSERY & KINDERGARTEN,INC.	450 W WELBOURNE AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	59	53	8
WESLEY CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	42 E JACKSON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
WEST LAKES EARLY LEARNING CENTER	2122 LONG STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	94	74	28
WEST OAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	905 DORSCHER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
WESTBROOKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	500 TOMYN BLVD	OCOEE	ORANGE	20	0	20
WESTSIDE LEARNING ACADEMY	1937 LAKEVILLE RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	25	14	13
WETHERBEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	701 E WETHERBEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	0	43
WHEATLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1475 MARVIN C ZANDERS AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	21	0	21
WHISPERING OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	15300 STONEYBROOK WEST PKWY	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	15	0	15
WINDERMERE UNION CHURCH PRESCHOOL	10710 PARK RIDGE GOTHA RD	WINDERMERE	ORANGE	83	0	83
WINEGARD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	7055 WINEGARD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
WINNERS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY LLC	13175 LOOKING GLASS FALLS LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	0
WINNER'S PRIMARY SCHOOL	7501 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	1	20
WINTER PARK DAY NURSERY	741 S PENNSYLVANIA AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	45	39	14
WINTER PARK PRESBYTERIAN PRESCHOOL PROGRAM	400 S LAKEMONT AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	54	0	54
WONDERLAND CHILDCARE CENTER	2095 DUNDEE DR	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	53	43	17
YOUNG PLANET ACADEMY	5449 S SEMORAN BLVD SUITE 21	ORLANDO	ORANGE	64	57	13
ZELLWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3551 N WASHINGTON ST	ZELLWOOD	ORANGE	25	0	25
ZION LUTHERAN CHURCH & SCHOOL	16161 MARSH RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	50	0	50

# **FISCAL SUMMARY**

### **Fiscal Summary**

During the 2019- 2021 fiscal year, the coalition's total operating budget was \$94,051,038.

#### **PROGRAM FUNDS (REVENUES)**

Segregation of School Readiness Program funds, Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program funds, Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act funds, Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act funds, Preschool Development Grant funds and other local revenues available to the coalition.

School Readiness (SR) funds	\$53,306.989
	\$2,268,237
SR Local Match funds	
Voluntary Prekindergarten Education (VPK) Program funds	\$23,010,986
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act funds	\$5,307,278
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations (CRRSA) Act funds	\$5,986,906
Preschool Development Grant (PDG) funds	\$164,926
Other Local Revenues (including In-kind)	\$4,005,715
Total	\$94,051.038

#### DETAILS OF EXPENDITURES BY FUND SOURCE

Details of expenditures by fund source, including total expenditures for administrative activities, quality activities, nondirected services, and direct services for children.

	Administrative Activities	Quality Services	Non direct Services	Direct Services for Children	Total
SR	\$1,590,560.49	\$5,320,986.96	2,923,365.75	\$43,472,076.01	\$53,306,989.22
SR Local Match Funders	\$	\$	\$	\$2,268,237.00	\$2,268,237.00
CARES	\$267,169.95		\$2,380,386.88	\$2,659,720.72	\$5,307,277.55
CRRSA	\$54,406.17	\$	\$	\$5,932,500	\$5,986,906.17
VPK	\$884,868.14	\$	\$	\$22,126,118.43	\$23,010,986.57
PDG	\$	\$	\$	\$164,925.75	\$164,925.75
Other Local Revenues	\$697,406.40		\$	\$3,308,309.23	\$4,005,715.63
Total	\$3,494,411.15	\$5,320,986.96	\$5,303,752.64	\$79,931,887.14	\$94,051,038

# **FISCAL SUMMARY**

#### COALITION STAFF AND RELATED EXPENDITURES

Total number of coalition staff and the related expenditures for salaries and benefits. For any subcontracts, the total number of contracted staff and the related expenditures for salaries and benefits.

	Number of Staff	Expenditures for Salary and Benefits
Early Learning Coalition Staff	59	\$2,873,165.06
Subrecipient Staff	74	\$3,822,129.00
Total	133	\$6,695,294.06